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From: Morgan Drzewiecki
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Storm, Pamela
Cc: Dave Roberts; Ann Travis
Subject: CFA Riverstone Pkwy EPA Fine
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Good afternoon!

The payment for Docket No: CAA-04-2024-0004(b) for Horizon Construction Company has
been submitted today. 

Please see attached & let us know if you have any questions. 

Thank you!

Morgan Drzewiecki 
Project Coordinator 

Horizon Construction Company
415 Winkler Drive | Alpharetta, GA 30004
Mobile: (770) 776-7446
www.horizonc.com

   

From: Ann Travis <atravis@horizonc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 12:55:58 PM
To: Morgan Drzewiecki <mdrzewiecki@horizonc.com>; Dave Roberts <daroberts@horizonc.com>
Subject: cashier's check
 
Morgan,
 
Here is a copy of the cashier’s check. Please forward to the   contacts on the EPA agreement
and also request a final executed document with both parties having signed.  Thank you.
 
Ann Travis
Chief Financial Officer
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Horizon Construction Company
415 Winkler Drive | Alpharetta, GA 30004
Mobile: (678) 777-4171
www.horizonc.com
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